HE

HARVARD PETROLEUM CORPORATION

200 East Second Street e P.O. Box 936 e Roswell, NM 88202-0936 « (505) 623-1581e Fax (505) 622-8006

October 5, 2004 BY FAX AND MAIL

NM 0Oil Conservation Division
1301 W. Grand
Artesia, NM 88210 RECEIVED

Attn:  Gerry Guye OCT 0 6 2004
PP MRATESIA
Re:  Notice of Vilolation #iGEG0424739779
Eddy GZ State Com #1
LeaCo., NM —~
£DDY B0 -O5-22502—

Dear Mr. Guye:

It is my intention to plug and abandon this well. Therefore, I am requesting a 90 day extension to
secure a plugging outfit to perform the determined work. I will prepare and submit a C103 notice of
P&A as soon as possible.

If you need anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me at the above or by email at
jharvard @hpcnm.com.

Sincerely,

Harvard Petroleum Corporation

\\\ m&_b

Jeff Harvard
President $



